

RUSSELL MACKAY

5648 South Bennion Dr.
Taylorsville, UT 84129

Mobile (801)781-9169
RussMackay1@gmail

Career Summary

- Highly skilled Master Electrician with over 25 years commercial and industrial experience
- Comprehensive administrative experience as project manager, foreman, superintendent
- Extensive workforce management experience, safety expertise, customer service skills

Skills and Qualifications

Project management	Workforce supervision	Project estimation
Jobsite safety	Electrical design & installation	Cost management
Quality assurance	Effective communication	NEC knowledge
Construction procedures	Management techniques	State regulations

Work Experience

Salt Lake Community College, Salt Lake City, UT 2016 to current
Maintenance Electrician (40 hours weekly)

- Maintain electrical needs for all college campus buildings and facilities
- Ensure all electrical work meets standards of Utah state code

Eagle Electric, Midvale, UT Aug 2015-June 2016
Estimator (40 hours weekly)

- Estimation of labor and material costs for prospective electrical projects
- Interpret blueprint construction plans and specifications, computer entry and application

Mytrex, Inc., South Jordan, UT 2014/2015
Production Manager (40 hours weekly)

- Oversaw production of nationally marketed safety devices, achieving 25% production increase
- Coordinated engineering, administrative and production departments

Canyons School District, Sandy, UT 2013/2014
Maintenance Electrician (40 hours weekly)

- Maintained electrical needs for district offices and school buildings

Cold Tech/Electrical Division, Draper, UT (40 hours weekly) 2013
Electrical Division Manager (Currently continuing as Master Qualifier for Utah & Wyoming)

- Workforce supervision, electrical project development and estimation, material procurement

Arco Electric, Sandy, UT 2011 to 2013
General Foreman/Estimator (40 hours weekly) 1990 to 2006

- Oversaw successful completion of large-scale construction projects including Concourse B renovation at Salt Lake City airport, Grand America hotel construction, Health Science building at Salt Lake Community College, Language Communications building at University of Utah
- Assured company-wide job quality in Utah and Nevada region
- Secured materials and necessary equipment for projects, tracked job costs and progression
- Work force and field management
- Estimation of electrical projects for commercial buildings

Network Electric, Salt Lake City, UT 2006 to 2010
General Field Superintendent (40 hours weekly)

- Supervised workforce including hiring, motivating, training
- Coordinated needs of foremen and general contractors
- Oversaw renovation of VA Hospital emergency system upgrade

Education and Training

Utah Master Electrician license	2002
Wyoming Master Electrician license	2012
Contractors Business & Law license	2008
Graduate of Electricians Apprenticeship program, Salt Lake Community College	1981

Other

Served as proctor for Journeyman and Master Electrician state certification 2005 to 2021

References

Brad Stevens	801-783-6748
Paul Jensen	801-243-8512
Ray Hixenbaugh	801-230-0564
Martin Christiansen	801-209-5314